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July 27, 2017

Mr. Richard Briand

Woodlands Manager
Edson Forest Products

West Fraser Mills Ltd.

99 West River Road

Hinton, Alberta T7V1Y7

Dear Mr. Briand:

Agriculture
and Forestry

Subject: Approval- Forest management Unit
R13 Annual Allowable Cut Adjustments

Forestry Division
Forest Management Branch
7th floor, ForestryBuilding
9920-108 Street

Edmonton. Alberta T5K2M4
Canada

Telephone: 780-427-8474
www.aqriculture.alberta.ca

File: 06307 F02 04

FMA 9700032

I am providing a copy of the timber allocation and annual allowable cut (AAC) update tables for
Forest Management Unit (FMU) R13. The coniferous and deciduous AACs have been adjusted
from the September 17, 2009 approved AACs as indicated in the currently approved 2009 forest
management plan for FMA 9700032.

The AACs are effective May 1, 2017.

Please contact Seena Handel, Forest Resource Management Lead, at (587) 985-0971 if you
have any questions or require further information.

Yours truly,

tek*^*y*
Robert J. Popowich, RPF
Director, Forest Resource Management

Enclosures (11)

cc: Vicky Bosse, Director, Forest Tenure and Fibre Management, FTTP
Daryl Price, Director, Forest Resource Analysis, FMB
Doug Schultz, Director, Timber Production, Revenue and Auditing, FMB
Kevin Vander Haeghe, Forest Area Manager, Edson Forest Area
Seena Handel, Forest Resource Management Lead, FMB
Brent Dysart, Forest Resource Management Lead, FMB
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